
Plenary

Meeting date:
Tuesday, 12 May 2015 

Meeting time:
13.30

Agenda
(264)v4

1 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 
First Minister after Question 2.

View Questions
 

2 Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins) 

View Business Statement and Announcement 

3 Statement by the Minister for Public Services: Anniversary of VE Day - working with 
and supporting our Armed Forces community today (30 mins) 

4 Statement by the Minister for Finance and Government Business: EU Funding 
Ambassadors - Postponed to 19 May 2015  

5 Statement by the Minister for Natural Resources: Introduction of the Environment 
(Wales) Bill (60 mins) 

6 The Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 (Consequential 
Amendments) (Wales) Order 2015 (15 mins) 
NDM5754 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=550&assembly=4&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=492&assembly=4&c=Business%20Statement


To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing Order 
27.5

Approves that the draft The Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 
(Consequential Amendments) (Wales) Order 2015 is made in accordance with the 
draft laid in the Table Office on 25 March 2015.

Supporting Documents
The Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 (Consequential 
Amendments) (Wales) Order 2015
Explanatory Memorandum
Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

7 Debate on The Liver Disease Delivery Plan (60 mins) 
NDM5753 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

Notes the Liver Disease Delivery Plan, a framework for NHS Wales to improve liver 
disease services until 2020.

The Liver Disease Delivery Plan can be found at: 

http://gov.wales/topics/health/nhswales/plans/?lang=en 

The following amendments have been tabled: 

Amendment 1 - Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)

Add as new point at end of motion:

Regrets that the financial challenges faced by local health boards as a result of the 
Welsh Government's record-breaking budget cuts may hamper the delivery of the 
liver disease delivery plan.

Amendment 2 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion)

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10156%20-%20the%20anti-social%20behaviour,%20crime%20and%20policing%20act%202014%20(consequential%20amendments)%20(wales)%20order%202015/sub-ld10156-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10156%20-%20the%20anti-social%20behaviour,%20crime%20and%20policing%20act%202014%20(consequential%20amendments)%20(wales)%20order%202015/sub-ld10156-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10156-em%20-%20the%20anti-social%20behaviour,%20crime%20and%20policing%20act%202014%20(consequential%20amendments)%20(wales)%20order%202015/sub-ld10156-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10175/cr-ld10175-e.pdf
http://gov.wales/topics/health/nhswales/plans/?lang=en


Add as new point at end of motion:

Calls on the Welsh Government to implement a minimum unit pricing for alcohol as 
soon as possible. 

8 Voting Time  

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 13 May 2015



Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 7 May 2015
for answer on 12 May 2015

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.

(Self identifying Question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 
First Minister after Question 2.

To ask the First Minister

1. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What assessment has the First Minister 
made of the impact of the outcome of the UK general election on 
Welsh Government policies? OAQ(4)2262(FM)

2. Alun Ffred Jones (Arfon): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
the progress made over the last four years in relation to the Welsh 
Government’s Welsh language strategy? OAQ(4)2264(FM)W

3. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on Welsh Government policies for supporting our road infrastructure? 
OAQ(4)2265(FM)

4. Keith Davies (Llanelli): Will the First Minister provide an outline of 
the main objectives of orthodontic service provision in Wales? 
OAQ(4)2261(FM)W

5. William Powell (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the future prospects for the Welsh rural economy? 
OAQ(4)2268(FM)

6. Gwenda Thomas (Neath): What action is the Welsh Government 
taking to support the independent retail sector? OAQ(4)2271(FM)W

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



7. Gwyn Price (Islwyn): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
maximising the benefits of the 2015 Rugby World Cup matches that 
will be played in Cardiff? OAQ(4)2269(FM)

8. Sandy Mewies (Delyn): Will the First Minister provide an update on 
the Welsh Government’s eye health care delivery plan? 
OAQ(4)2272(FM)

9. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): What action is the Welsh 
Government taking to support older people to get back into the 
workplace? OAQ(4)2266(FM)

10. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): How is the Welsh Government 
supporting business growth in Montgomeryshire? OAQ(4)2263(FM)

11. Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central): What steps are being 
taken by the Welsh Government to boost the South Wales Central 
economy? OAQ(4)2267(FM)

12. Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central): What assessment has been made 
of the impact that the new UK Government will have on the Welsh 
Government's ability to support small businesses in Cardiff? 
OAQ(4)2270(FM)

13. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the Welsh Government's health priorities for 
Pembrokeshire? OAQ(4)2258(FM)

14. Ann Jones (Vale of Clwyd): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on the impact of the bedroom tax on the people of the Vale of Clwyd? 
OAQ(4)2260(FM)

15. Peter Black (South Wales West): What discussions has the First 
Minister had regarding the future of the Barnett Formula? 
OAQ(4)2257(FM)

Pack Page 2



Pack Page 3



Business Statement and Announcement

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 
found on the Plenary meetings page

Tuesday 19th May 2015 & Wednesday 20th May 2015
Recess: Monday 25 May 2015 – Sunday 31 May 2015
Tuesday 2nd June 2015 & Wednesday 3rd June 2015
Tuesday 9th June 2015 & Wednesday 10th June 2015

Tuesday 19 May 2015

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Minister for Finance and Government Business on: EU 

Funding Ambassadors (30 mins)
 Statement by the Minister for Natural Resources on the Water Strategy 

(30 mins)
 Statement by the Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty on: 

Homelessness Legislation (30 mins) 
 Statement by the Minister for Education and Skills on Evaluating the 

Foundation Phase: Final Report (30 mins)
 Stage 4 debate on the Planning (Wales) Bill (15 mins)
 Debate on the General Principles of the Local Government (Wales) Bill 

(60 mins)
 Debate on the Financial resolution of the Local Government (Wales) Bill 

(5 mins) 

Wednesday 20 May 2015

Pack Page 4

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assemblywales.org/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=153


Government Business

 Questions to the Minister for Health and Social Services (45 mins) 
 Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins) 

Assembly Business

 Questions to the Assembly Commission (15 mins)
 Debate on the Children, Young People and Education Committee's 

report on its inquiry into educational outcomes for children from low 
income households (60 mins)

 Debate on the Enterprise and Business Committee's report on assisting 
young people into Work (60 mins)

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Short Debate - Keith Davies (Llanelli) (30 mins)

Tuesday 2 June 2015

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Minister for Public Services on Children and Young 

People First: Successfully Delivering our Commitments on Youth 
Justice (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Finance and Government Business: 
Update on the Invest to Save Fund (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Finance and Government Business: EU 
Structural Funds 2014-2020 Progress Report (30 mins) 

 The Smoke-free (Private Vehicles) Regulations 2015 (15 mins) 
 The National Assembly for Wales (Disqualification) Order 2015 (15 

mins) 

Pack Page 5



 The Regulation of Private Rented Housing (Licensing Authority Training 
Requirements) (Wales) Regulations 2015 (15 mins) 

Wednesday 3 June 2015

Government Business

 Questions to the Minister for Finance and Government Business (45 
mins)

 Questions to the Minister for Public Services (45 mins) 

Assembly Business

 Stage 1 Debate on the Safe Nurse Staffing Levels (Wales) Bill (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Liberal Democrats (60 mins)
 Short Debate - Byron Davies (South Wales West) (30 mins)

Tuesday 9 June 2015

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Minister for Health and Social Services on the 

Introduction of the Public Health (Wales) Bill (60 mins)
 Stage 3 Debate on the Qualifications Wales Bill (180 mins) 

Wednesday 10 June 2015

Government Business

Pack Page 6



 Questions to the Minister for Education and Skills (45 mins)
 Questions to the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport (45 

mins)

Assembly Business

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Liberal Democrats (60 mins)
 Short Debate - Aled Roberts (North Wales) (30 mins)

Pack Page 7


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

